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From: Friday, Barbara
To: "flbusot@tecoenergy.com"
Cc: "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"; "Velasco, Robert A."; Boatwright, Kelley M.; "lee@epchc.org"; "Oquendo, Ana";


"Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "ceron.heather@epa.gov"; Friday, Barbara; Scearce,
Lynn; Arif, Syed; Heron, Teresa


Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed
Revision, (Parallel Review) , TEC, Bayside Power Station


Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36:02 AM
Attachments: 0570040- 032-AC 033-AV - Written Intent Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Busot: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft Air Construction Permit and a Draft/Proposed
Title V Permit for the projects referenced below. Click on the link displayed below
to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the
documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Click on the following links to access the permit project documents for 0570040-032-AC and
0570040-033-AV:


Draft:


http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570040.032.AC.D_pdf.zip


Draft/Proposed:


http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570040.033.AV.D_pdf.zip


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570040.033.AV.P_pdf.zip


Attention:  Teresa Heron


Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Facility Name: H. L. CULBREATH BAYSIDE POWER STATION 
Project Number: 0570040-032-AC/0570040-033-AV 
Permit Status: DRAFT CONSTRUCTION/DRAFT-PROPOSED 
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.






Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey


 


 



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Boatwright, Kelley M.
Subject: Delivered: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel


Review) , TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36:45 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us"Boatwright, Kelley M.
Subject: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review) , TEC, Bayside Power
Station
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Heron, Teresa
Subject: Delivered: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel


Review) , TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36:49 AM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us"Heron, Teresa
Subject: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review) , TEC, Bayside Power
Station
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Burrows, Byron T.
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: Velasco, Robert A.
Subject: RE: 0570039-059-AC, Tampa Electric Company - TEC, Big Bend Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:54:10 PM


Hello Ms. Friday:


We are in receipt of the subject permit documents and can access them.


 


Thanks!


Byron


Byron T. Burrows, PE, BCEE
Manager-Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company
PO Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601
Office-813.228.1282
Mobile-813.230.3445
Fax-813.228.1308
btburrows@tecoenergy.com
http://www.tampaelectric.com/company/environment/


 


 


 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Burrows, Byron T.
Cc: Bishop, Ron D.; Velasco, Robert A.; 'lee@epchc.org'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy;
'ceron.heather@epa.gov'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Friday, Barbara; Scearce,
Lynn; Holtom, Jonathan; Costello, Martin; Arif, Syed
Subject: 0570039-059-AC, Tampa Electric Company - TEC, Big Bend Power Station, Final Permit


 


Dear Mr. Burrows: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
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subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Attention:  Jon Holtom


Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (TEC) 
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION 
Project Number: 0570039-059-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.059.AC.F_pdf.zip


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
Phone:  850-717-9095


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey


 


NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it
to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability  for any which remain.
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From: Velasco, Robert A.
To: Friday, Barbara; Busot, Frank L.
Cc: Burrows, Byron T.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; "lee@epchc.org"; "Oquendo, Ana"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov";


"forney.kathleen@epa.gov"; "ceron.heather@epa.gov"; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Heron, Teresa
Subject: RE: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review) ,


TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:54:45 PM


Barbara:


Tampa Electric has confirmed access to the above referenced document.


Best Regards,
 
(Rob) Robert A. Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601
Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308
www.tampaelectric.com/environmental/
 


 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36 AM
To: Busot, Frank L.
Cc: Burrows, Byron T.; Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; 'lee@epchc.org'; 'Oquendo, Ana';
'Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'ceron.heather@epa.gov'; Friday, Barbara;
Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Heron, Teresa
Subject: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision,
(Parallel Review) , TEC, Bayside Power Station


 


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


Attention:  Teresa Heron


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
To: Scearce, Lynn; Busot, Frank L.
Cc: Burrows, Byron T.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; lee@epchc.org; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov;


Heron, Teresa; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: 0570040-032-AC and PSD-FL-301E, Tampa Electric Company, Bayside Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Monday, April 22, 2013 3:10:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Barbara:


Tampa Electric Company is able to view these documents.


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
 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 3:05 PM
To: Busot, Frank L.
Cc: Burrows, Byron T.; Velasco, Robert A.; Boatwright, Kelley M.; lee@epchc.org;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Heron, Teresa; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce,
Lynn
Subject: 0570040-032-AC and PSD-FL-301E, Tampa Electric Company, Bayside Power Station, Final
Permit


 


Dear Mr. Busot: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Facility Name: H. L. CULBREATH BAYSIDE POWER STATION 
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Project Number: 0570040-032-AC PSD-FL-301E 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570040.032.AC.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.


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
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From: Ceron, Heather
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review)


, TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:57:34 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, March 20, 2013 9:45:32 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review)


, TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:25:34 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:18:52 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:20:35 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:10:08 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 12:04:39 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:56:03 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Heron, Teresa
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review)


, TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:38:19 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:37:27 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36:42 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36:04 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review)


, TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:26:06 AM


Your message was read on Monday, March 25, 2013 9:25:49 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "lee@epchc.org"
Subject: Relayed: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel


Review) , TEC, Bayside Power Station
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:36:39 AM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:lee@epchc.org"'lee@epchc.org'
Subject: 0570040-032-AC /PSD-FL-301E (Draft) and 0570040-033-AV, Draft/Proposed Revision, (Parallel Review) , TEC, Bayside Power
Station
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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